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123 William St., 10th Floor

Planned Parenthood Votes

New York NY 10038

Nicholas Tarone
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington  D.C. 20463

Re: ID number C00489799, October Monthly Report (09/1/2018 - 09/30/2018)

Dear Mr. Tarone:

We received your letter of March 13, 2019 requesting additional information on the October Monthly Report (09/01/2018 -
09/30/2018) (the ?Report?) filed by Planned Parenthood Votes (?PPVotes?).

Question 1 of your letter asks for clarification on a Schedule B, Line 21(b), disbursement described on the Report as
?Advance.?  We are amending the Report (the ?Amendment?) to correct this clerical error and disclose the more complete
purpose of this disbursement, ?Advance payment for salary, facilities, supplies, administrative and fundraising
services.?

Question 2 of your letter asks for clarification on date discrepancies between Schedule E of the Report and
corresponding 48 hour reports disclosing certain independent expenditures (?IEs?) made in support or opposition of
federal candidates with "Chong + Koster," "The Pivot Group," and "Waterfront Strategies" as the payee(s).  As we
discussed by telephone on April 11 and 12, 2019, the ?Date of Disbursement? listed on the committee?s 48 hour reports
for each of the IEs in question was an estimate; the ?Date of Disbursement? listed for each IE on Schedule E of the
Report was correct.

Per your instructions on April 12, 2019, we are including a Form 99 with the Amendment to clarify that the Dates of
Disbursement on the 48 hour reports were estimates and to confirm that the Dates of Disbursement on the Report were
accurate.  Further, we are filing similar Forms 99 for each of the following PPVotes periodic reports for 2018:  12G
(Pre-General), 30G (Post-General), and YE (Year End).

In the future, the committee will list only the Date of Dissemination for each IE when filing its 24/48 hour reports and
leave the Date of Disbursement blank so as to avoid causing confusion or discrepancy between its 24/48 hour reports and
its periodic reports.

I trust that this letter adequately responds to your request.  If you require further information, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,
Jennifer Jorczak
Attorney for Planned Parenthood Votes
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